

## Committee on Independent Scientific Review of Everglades Restoration Progress

Fourth Meeting of CISRERP 2026 Biennial Review

January 13-16, 2026

AC Hotel Miami Dadeland

7695 N Kendall Dr, Miami, FL

Commented [SJ1]: Virtual speaker capacity available for anyone who wants it

### DRAFT AGENDA

#### Tuesday January 13

All-day field trip to Picayune Strand Restoration Project. If interested, contact Sam Kraft at [skraft@nas.edu](mailto:skraft@nas.edu) to register by 1/06/26. Spaces allocated on a first-come, first-served basis. Public participants must have their own transportation to the site. Priority will be given to members of the public who have not participated in a field trip in this review cycle.

#### Wednesday January 14

All-day field trip to Everglades National Park and Florida Bay. If interested, contact Sam Kraft at [skraft@nas.edu](mailto:skraft@nas.edu) to register by 1/06/26. Spaces are extremely limited on the Florida Bay portion, although additional spots will be available for the NPS land portion. All spots for the public are allocated on a first-come, first-served basis. Priority will be given to members of the public who have not participated in a field trip in this review cycle.

#### OPEN SESSION (all welcome)

10:30 am **Welcome**

*Helen Regan, committee chair*

10:40 am **Update on Plans for CEPP 1.0 scenario modeling**

TBD

10:55 am **Discussion of quantity/depth tradeoffs illuminated in CEPP 1.0 planning**

Speakers tbd

12:00 pm **Cape Sable seaside sparrow status and plans**

Ramon Martin, FWS (invited)  
Melissa Nasuti, USACE (virtual)

Commented [SJ2]: Ken Bradshaw (virtual) and Gina, also available for Q&A

12:30 pm **Lunch (lunch is provided free of charge for speakers; all others were required to register for lunch by 01/05 and pay \$30)**

Commented [SJ3]: Could be on standby for questions or could be more involved if preferred

1:30 pm **Integrated Delivery Schedule update**

Zulumet Vega-Liriano, USACE

*Tabitha Elkington, USACE*

2:00 pm **Updates from the oversight group and implications for the pace of progress for both CEPP and CERP**

*Eva Velez, USACE*

**Commented [SJ4]:** We were hoping this would build upon the IDS discussion so that ripple effects of advancing the EEA reservoir could be understood

2:20 pm **Public comment**

Members of the public interested in addressing the committee for up to 3 minutes must sign up during the meeting by 1:30 p.m. Virtual attendees should email Sam Kraft ([skraft@nas.edu](mailto:skraft@nas.edu)) to request to make public comment.

2:30 pm **Adjourn**